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March 22, 1985

Thomas R. Farino, Esq.
Applegarth & Prospect
Cranbury, N.J. 08512

Re: Urban League v. Carteret, No. C. 4122-73

Dear Mr. Farino:

would appreciate your advising me of the status
of jffie Monroe Ordinance revision process. Official meeting
notices I havje-'xeceived have reflected only closed meetings by
the Township. In light of the March 18, 1985 deadline imposed
by the Court and our position as named plaintiffs in this
litigation, it is most important that we are apprised of action or
inaction on the part of your client.

I thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Very truly yours, ,

Barbara
Co-Counsel for Plaintiffs

Counsel: Frank Askin-Jonathan M. Hyman (Administrative Director) - Eric Neisser-Barbara J. Williams


